
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 
Wasktniton, D.C. 20408 
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Mr. arrelol Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Prees 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 
Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is is reply to your letters of May 27 and Amos* 28, 2.004, Ise a reply to your letter of boost 29, please refer to our letter if August 27. 

Inclosed is a copy of a letter fres J. Lee Raskin to If. Ossoloe &larder Watch indicates that the copy of the 044debeektr  given to Sampler by Les Survey °roadies reterued 
I. regret that es are amble to identify the FBI report refer:nodes is the Allen.8cott column because of the lack of isforeatioa esnearep Ina the date, author, or field office "hick prepared the report. Wit are not mere of any ma report Im;r-h :mites' ,  the information liven in the column. 

We have not receivea instractions from the Department of Amities or *my other agency to wake any records of the Ocemeissioa available ter research in Refresher 7, 196h, the dote of your letter free Aeudoimset Attorney General Tinton. 

As you know, we neve corrected your copy of the lilt. of esdhere11 dear. .,.::vets. 

A tots). of 411.00 for the four segatives and four pierhogrephe yea asked us to charge do .  Your *comet as *ay 16, plus 	emote lir registered nail, vas'cbarget to your aceramt. 
Your request to see the original 114 negatives for certain Marrs* OaeP mission exhibits should be addressed to the rm. We do set how times negatives. TWA can also, if you 'wish, request frees the III a certified 
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statement of the veiiht of Comeission Isbibit 399,ehas, specified 
tine before it vas transferred to the "Lionel Arehlyei. 


